Mountain Coal Company, LLC

~ 4 Mountain Coal Company | iz,

Somerset, CO 81434

Kathleen G. Welt
Environmental Engineer I
kwelt@archcoal.com
Phone: 970.929.2238

March 02, 2020

Mr. Leigh D. Simmons

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Mountain Coal Company, LLC, West Elk Mine; Permit No. C-1980-007;
Minor Revision No. MR-442: Updated Exhibit 1 — Officers and Directors

Dear Mr. Simmons:

Mountain Coal Company, LLC (MCC) submits this letter and the attached updated Exhibit 1
that includes recent changes to the MCC, Arch Western Resources, LLC, Arch Western
Acquisition, LLC, Arch Western Acquisition Corporation, and Arch Coal, Inc. Officers and
Directors. A summary of the changes is below.

e On the Arch Coal, Inc. (ACI) Board of Directors, Robert B. Hamill and Holly Keller
Koeppel were added on 02/28/2019, and Paul A. Lang was added on 02/27/2020.
Scott D. Vogel was removed as Director on 05/02/2019.

e Existing ACI Officer, John A. Ziegler, Jr., was added as MCC Vice President on
02/15/2019.

e Existing ACI Officer, Matthew C. Giljum, was added as Arch Western Resources
Vice President on 12/31/2018.

e The positions of Robert G. Jones and Paul A. Lang were corrected to “Manager” of
Arch Western Acquisition, LLC.

e The position of Matthew C. Gilium was corrected to “Director” of Arch Western
Acquisition Corporation.

Please contact me at (970) 929-2238 or by e-mail should you have questions regarding
this submittal.

Sincerely, 5
i A
W v
Kathleen G. Welt,

Environmental Engineer |l

cc. John Poulos - MCC
Cathie Pagano - Gunnison Co.



